
   
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Request Ref: NGFOI 17/18: 477 
    
Thank you for your request for information received at Northampton General Hospital NHS 
Trust (NGH) on 24/01/18.  
 
I am pleased to be able to provide you with the following information.  
 
1.       Who, in your organisation, is responsible for deciding how your energy is 
bought?  Please provide the full name, title, email address and telephone number. 
  
It is not Trust practice to divulge the details for staff members below board level, 
however, we would be happy to forward on correspondence on your behalf. Their title 
is: Energy and Sustainability Manager.  
 
2.       For each of these commodities – electricity, gas and water – please can you answer 
the following questions: 
  
a.       What is your current contract term – start date (DD/MM/YYYY) to end date 
(DD/MM/YYYY)?   
 
Electricity and Gas April 2017 to April 2020 Water – currently reviewing contracts 
 
b.       Do you have any options to extend? If so, what are they?  
 
Rolling contract for gas and electricity 
 
c.       What is your termination notice period?  
 
2020 for gas and electricity 
 
d.       Who is your supplier?   
 
EDF, Corona, Anglian Water 
 
e.       How many meters do you have?   
 
2 meters electricity, 7 meters gas, 4 meters water 
 
f.        What is your annual spend? 
 
Your request for this information has been given careful consideration. However, the 

Trust is not able to give you the information because it is exempt from disclosure 

under Section 43(2) Commercial Interests. To provide the information as requested, 

would be disclosing information which is commercially sensitive and could endanger 

the commercial interests of the Trust. 



g.       What is your consumption? 
 
The information you have requested is largely available publicly through other means 
at: 
 
http://www.northamptongeneral.nhs.uk/About/Policies-Reports-and-
strategies/Annual-Reports/Annual-Reports.aspx 
 
h.       Do you currently procure your energy through a framework/PBO (Public Buying 
Organisation)? If so, which one? 
 
CCS 
 
i.         Do you use a consultancy to facilitate your energy procurement?  If so, who? 
 
No 
 
j.         Are you happy with your supplier? 
k.       Are you happy with your PBO? 
l.         Are you happy with your consultancy? 
m.     What do you think makes a good Supplier? 
n.       What do you think makes a good PBO? 
 
Freedom of Information gives access to recorded information held. Opinions do not 
fall within this criteria and we are therefore unable to provide the information 
requested.   
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